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My, Gsorge ¥. Heely, Jr.
The Times-i{cayuns

3800 Howard Ave,,

New Yrleans, La,

Dear Mr, Hesly, :

Meny thenks for your prompt resly to my inquiry. But your letter of
Hareh 5 leaves me perplexed. If there wes no %yped & eng A, how did your papers
gt 1% Yo print 117 Flease believe me, there is a grest siznifleence in %he trisl
thet I ¢bink you people sre not in & position to appreciate becmuse mors of you
kas the time 4 have put into this. Phose transeripts sre  mstter of much greeter
historic importanes them ss & commentery on Garrison or es e record of the Shaw gese.
Should Gerrison gst transeripts, 1% is by no mesns e¢srtsin I would bs able to get
them, at leset in time for my curremt work. I havegcompleted two of three books
I em doing on the autopsy and what relates to it. This is the part that immedfstel
interssts me most, G

I have clipped your pepers nd whatever you published I have. But mony
thenks for the offer. If there were importent stories thet 4id met appear in your
meil editions, of course, I do not heve them.

As you know, Gerrison says and dees thinge with which I sm not in
accord. However, risky es predictions are, let me make one: he will eom out of
this much better them now seems likely or even possible. %y enly cencern is him.
Ths rest, besed on what I know, lesves me with little doubt, He is uepredioteble.
in sons weys he borders on gemius., To me, in some ways, ke sprroaches atupidity.
Possibly the veiled thrests of sults egeinst him end other sotions trigegered him
too soon, As £ Rasve slveady indicated, 4 heve no doubt Shew did commit verjury.

I slso heve no doubt thst his lawwrse skirted him sround certein dnts in = way
thet smounts to deception, though, without doubt, it i within the law and proper
practise thereof,Shaew is not the anly perjurer, I am confident,

I velieve I onee offered %o beckground you on eny thing I could if
you would meintsin eonfidencs. If I 414 not, * do row, There sre meny things that
d1d not come out in the trisl, Some, hed I hed enything to do with the cese, certeinly
would have, I cannot tell you vhy they d4id mot., But 1f I con ever afford to zet to
your cherming eity again snd you'd esre te spend en evening, I'11 be happy to tell
you seme of them, Also, jus¢ et the time the cease was set for trisl, a number of
new things turned up there wes no tims to {nvestizete, I ecerrisd these where I could.
Some ere fascineting, the things of which exciting novels cen be mede, ind yet they
sre very real., Soge + hsve already substentisted.

Garrison is not m-kding propagende when he talks of the efforts to
cérrupt witnesses. If ho can ever get this before & Jury, there is little doubt
in my mind there will be cenvictions ~ ez meny ass three from what + know., For
ressons not intrinsiely Yow Orlsans, this will make even bigzer sensstions.



One of the things that surprised me was that your papers newr seamed
to develop eny interest in how the defense could have been so very well prepared,
even for surprise witnesses. When the whole story comes out, I think you will find
thet what Bathell did is not all of it. I believe you will comclude much was ot
least very improper, when you find the positions of the people. Your raporting on
Bethell was in non-essential ways not accurste. Hy was working for Garrison January
1, 1967, when he first got ia touch with me, Irn Jyne he went to New Orlsans, whenee
he had come, to do research snd keep the files. He did not quit in the fall. He went
on & psri-time bssis. When the cese wss set for trisl, le agsin begsn working, &s
I understend it, on whet for him is & full-time basis. He doss not believe in working,
not sven 8 normsl working day. Nor is this Shew-Panzeca affair the only involvement
he has, tg my knowledge, which mesns not from snything snyone in the Garrison office
$old me. “e and “oxley shared the seme office. I1f end when the entire story is knowm,
I think every responsible person in “‘ew Orlssns will be gled Boxley was fired when .
ks was, However, * heve mo knowledge that he was still CIA. :

I note with eprrovel thet the judge mey have something to sey sbout the
violations of the guidelines. I wish I thought he kmew what I do_of some of the ceses
side of New Orlesns {not one of which involves Gerrison, who £ have never heerd

e any public comnent on Shaw - snd “ h:ve hesrd him refuse to snd refuse apprearance
ere this would hsve been expectad of him, ss8 in the csse of the National Press
Club, in Washington, whero the invitation was offered through me).

For your informetion snd whetever it may be worth %o you, on tho basis

ofl my experisnce with them, not ons of tbe lawyers actively participaiihg in e ease

1icatad eny doubt of the rightness of it. I say this because of the reported rumors
resignation. If it inveolves eny of these, my hunch 1= it would be for other reasons,

éne of which might te the conduet ofwthe trisl.

LaJid

Agein, my thanks, If you ever know of any of the transeripts ® coming
aileble, I would very much appreciate secéss %o them.

Best wiches,

Harold Weisbarg




